From: Bolin, John

To: Samuel Cuadrado de Jesus

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: -EXT-RE: Draft RAIs for PDC TR
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:01:45 PM

Hi Sam,
Got it.

Thanks
John

From: Samuel Cuadrado de Jesus <Samuel.CuadradoDelesus@nrc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 12:43 PM

To: Bolin, John <John.Bolin@ga.com>

Subject: -EXT-RE: Draft RAls for PDC TR

| just sent the Draft RAls via “Box.” Let me know if you got them.

From: Samuel Cuadrado de Jesus

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 2:27 PM
To: Bolin, John <John.Bolin@ga.com>
Subject: Draft RAIs for PDC TR

Hi John,

I’m about to send you the staff RAls as Draft RAIs via Box. The reason we send them as
Draft RAl is so General Atomics can confirm that there is no proprietary information in the
RAIs and also to ask and give you the opportunity to have a clarification call. The
clarification call is a non-public meeting in which we give you the opportunity to get a clear
understanding of the questions. If a clarification call is not needed, I'll send the RAls as
Final. If a clarification call is needed, I'll send the RAIs as Final RAls after the call.

If General Atomics requests a clarification call, can we have it next Monday between noon
and 1:30pm (eastern time) or next Tuesday (noon to 1pm or -5pm (eastern time)). After that
one of the reviewers is not available for a call until October 11. | think a 45min to 1hr
meeting should be fine.

Thanks,

Samuel Cuadrado de Jesus

Project Manager

Advanced Reactor Licensing Branch (UARL)

Division of Advanced Reactors and Non-Power Production and Utilization Facilities (DANU)
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301-415-2946

Samuel.CuadradoDelesus@nrc.gov
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